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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:55 AM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/04/2019

Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Moator Insurance

T +65 64307899
www.income.com.sg

(7 INcome

mode differant

£ E B 0

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/04/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121
MT/1040072- ENTERPRISE HUB / 6266
1 Serene Lim | o002 SMJ1436M | BP AUTO SINGAPORE 608586 0555 SDABB56S [ 12/4/19
Jerleen /
25D SUNGE| KADUT Mrs Tan /
Muhammad | mT/1032718- HUA HONG STREET 1 SINGAPORE 6661 14:00-
2 | Airwan 002 SKW3185D | PTELTD 729332 9688 16:00 | YP130C 18/2/19
Tan Kok
MUNICH 30 TEBAN GARDENS Ting /
MT/1034482- AUTOMOBILES | CRESCENT SINGAPORE | 6566 13:00- 9051
3 David Phua | oo02 SLM4505Z | PTELTD 608927 7666 15:00 | SKAS008K | 2/3/19 | 5581

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7899

WWW.INCOMEe.Com.sg

(7 Income

moade differant

noED

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



: Shi'rlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

—— e
From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 10:39 AM
To: ‘Tan Kok Ting'
Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: MT/1034482-002 = SKA5008K / SLM4505Z on 2 Mar 2019= Munich

Automobiles (2018), Est COR: $8836.49 - finalize

Hi Kok Ting,
COR $4634.74 , 4 days.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Tan Kok Ting [mailto:kok.ting@munichauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 10:26 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: MT/1034482-002 = SKA5008K / SLM4505Z on 2 Mar 2019= Munich Automobiles (2018), Est COR:
$8836.49 - finalize

From: Tan Kok Ting [mailto:kok.ting@munichauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: MT/1034482-002 = SKA5008K / SLM4505Z on 2 Mar 2019= Munich Automobiles (2018), Est COR:
$8836.49 - finalize

Resend

From: Tan Kok Ting [mailto:kok.ting@munichauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 7:08 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: MT/1034482-002 = SKA5008K / SLM4505Z on 2 Mar 2019= Munich Automobiles (2018), Est COR:
$8836.49 - finalize

Hi Taufikh ,

Attached is for finalize. Hope we can finalize this by next Monday.
Please let me know if | can provide additional information.

Regards
Kok Ting

From: MTSurvey [mailto:MTSurvey@income.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Tan Kok Ting

Subject: RE: MT/1034482-002 = SKAS008K / SLM4505Z on 2 Mar 2019= Munich Automobiles (2018), Est COR:
$8836.49

Dear Workshop,



MBHA18028327 | BH Auto Services Pte Lid - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/03/2019 14:36
SUBMITTED BY: Moo Wen Zheng

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report ccrrect}z the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

04/03/2019 14:36
02/03/2019 12:40
LORNIE ROAD LANE 1
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLM4505Z

LIM YONG LI, IRWIN
S8423110Z
IRWINLIM@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94799310
OFFICE-94799310

BMW
M3-3.0 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ETIQA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

M0010744

LIM YONG LI, IRWIN
S8423110Z

10/08/1984

INDOOR

04/04/2003

15 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94799310

OFFICE-84799310
IRWINLIM@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 27



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Woas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

12 PLATINA ROAD SINGAPORE 758620

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKAS5008A

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 27
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DECLARATION

I/Wr declare the foregong particulars are true in every respect

F — —_—
| gf— -
" b

Ce—

Folicyholoer 3 Signature

Date B Tme 4 m,. |

Drives & Signature
{1t drryer 15 not the pokcyholder
Date & Time L i f 1

Tl T A

A

= = =
Reporting Centre Personne s Sqgnature

Name
NRIC T IN o
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Munich Automobiles (2018) Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 201813033K
GST Reg No: 201813033K

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608927
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

ESTIMATE
Account No. Cc0002
Invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li
12 Platina Eroad 12 Platina Eroad
758620 758620
Emal:  irwinlim@hotmail.com
Inv. Printed By: TKT Service Advisor:
W.I.P. No. Job No. Document No. Appointment Type Invoice Date Time Page
W 13110 0 0 08/03/2019 09:51 1
Reg No. Chassis No. Model Reg Date Date In Mileage
SLM4505Z 5E21543 M3 Sedan LCI 30/03/2017 0
Job Description
No Code Description of Goods / Services Con % Qty. UnitPrice  Unit Disc%  NetTotal
1 GEN 192.00 12.50 0.00 2,400.00
Remove damaged body parts and replaced affected /209
body part oo .
2 GEN 96.00 12.50 0.00 1,200.00
Knock rear right fender and both right door e
3 GEN - 320.00 12.50 0.00 4,000.00
Painting both right door , right sill cover and
rear right fender {h 3 m’_-h__"r 5:’ .
4 SUN 150.00 1,00 ~ 0,00 150.00
Sundry items ' .
Menu Subtotal: 7,750.00
, le RY
5 B021011 Side sill, p f 1.00 41920 EACH 0.00 419.20
6 A061276 Protective f ' 1.00 89.20 EACH ¢.00 rA =" 8920
V| Rate | Service/Goods GST

Customer's Signature

CASH/NETS/CHEQUE/AMEX/VISA/MASTER No:

N.B. Goods sold are not returnable.

Authorized Signature




Munich Automobiles (2018) Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 201813033K

GST Reg No: 201813033K

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608927
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

CASH/NETS/CHEQUE/AMEX/NVISA/MASTER No:

N.B. Goods sold are not returnable.

ESTIMATE
Account No. c0002
Invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li
12 Platina Eroad 12 Platina Eroad
758620 758620
Email.  jrwinlim@hotmail.com
Inv. Printed By: TKT Service Advisor:
W.LP. No. Job No. Document No.  Appointment Type invoice Date Time Page
W 13110 0 0 08/03/2019 09:51 2
Reg No. Chassis No. Model Reg Date Date in Mileage
SLM4505Z 5E21543 M3 Sedan LCI 30/03/2017 0
Job Description
No Code Description of Goods / Services Con % Qty. UnitPrice  Unit  Disc% Net Total
Menu Subtotal: 508.40
7 NOTES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Third party claim aginst Etiga (SKA5008A)
D.0O.A : 2/March/2019 1240hrs
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify ~ Menu Subtotal: 0.00
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/alier spray painting _
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey 4;
« Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation 4 / y Ry SO A PN
« Third party survey is on a "Withoul Prejudice” basis (6./ L { q C ¢ f
» No illegal modification(s) is aliowed ! J ‘L ALLSTUNS -
« Supplementary items) must be resurveyed and )ﬂ &DH 3 .
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company _ 1%
Acknowledged by Repairer
Sign - - .
FAPIAE llanforcns
V| Rate | Service/Goods GST
] 50840 '57 "0 8258. 40 578. 09 g ? M o
Surcharge 0.00 ® J : GS.T. 578.09
Labour 7,750.00 Total 8,836.49
Sublet 0.00 Deposit 0.00
Menus 0.00 Owing 8,836.49
Custorner's Signature Authorized Signature



Munich Automobiles (2018) Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 201813033K

GST Reg No: 201813033K

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore C08027
Tel. +65 65667666 Fax: +85 65659008

AsdNG.  INOGOY ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li
765 Bras Basah Road 12 Platina Eroad
NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
758620
Email:  irwinlim@hotmail.com
Inv, Printed By: TKT Service Advisor: Tan Kok Ting
W.LP. No. Job No. l)u:uuwnl No. Appointment Type Invoice Date Time Page
B 13110 26958 0 INS 26/04/2019 10:25 1
‘Reg No. Chassis No. Model Reg Date Date In Mileage
SLM4505Z 5E21543 M3 Sedan LCI 30/03/2017 16/04/2019 20548
Job Description N
Body repair
No Code Description of Goods / Services Con % aty. UnitPrice  Unit Disc%  Net Total
1 GEN o 96.00 12.50 0.00 1,200.00
Remove damaced body parts and replaced affected
body part
2 GEN 48.00 12.50 0.00 600.00
Knock rear right fender and rear right door
3 GEN 216.00 12.50 0.00 2,700.00
Repair and re-Paint right door , right sill cover
rear right ferider and blend front right door
4 SUN 50.00 1.00 0.00 50.00
Sundry items
Menu Subtotal: 4,550.00
5 Protective film. whe 1.00 89.20 EACH 5.00 84.74
v Rate | Service/Goods GST
Customer's Signature Authorizad Signature

CASH/NETSICHEQUEIAMEX/VISA/MASTE R 1t

N.B. Goods sold are not retumable.



Munich Automobiles (2018) Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 201813033K
GST Reg No: 201813033K

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 808427

Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

ESTIMATE
Account No, NOOD1
Invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Mr Irwin Lim Yong Li
75 Bras Basah Road 12 Platina Eroad
NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
758620
Email.  jrwinlim@hotmail.com
Inv. Printed By: TKT Service Advisor: Tan Kok Ting
W.LP. No. Job No. I)T;..n-.unt No. Appaintment Type Invoice Date Time Page
B 13110 26958 0 INS 26/04/2019 10:25 2
'Reg No. Chassis No. Model Reg Date Date In Mileage
SLM4505Z 5E21543 3 Sedan LCI 30/03/2017 16/04/2019 20548
Job Description o
Body repair
No Code Description of Gouds / Services Con % Qty. Unit Price Unit  Disc % Net Total
Menu Subtotal: 84.74
6 NOTES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Third party claim aginst NTUC(SKA5008K)
D.O.A : 2/March/2019 1240hrs
Menu Subtotal: 0.00
P | v I Rate Service/Goods GST NB! 4 634 74
arts B474 [ ; )
Surcharge 0.00 S| 7.00 4634. 74 324. 43 G.S.T. 324.43
Labour 4,550.00 Total 4,959.17
Sublet J.00 | Deposit 0.00
Menus 0.00 | Owing 4,959.17
Customer's Signature Autho .___]:;;,,E

CASH/NETS/ICHEQUE/AMEX/VISA/MAST:

N.B. Gooas soid are not returnable.




' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-, 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19006782/T1sd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  26-04-2019 |”||||||I“||||I||I‘|”| |||

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTN : DAVID PHUA Code: INC

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKA 5008K Veh. Inspected SLM 4505Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1034482-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ANNIE KOH Assign Date 16/04/2019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW. M3 c.C 2979
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WBSB8M920505E21543 Colour WHITE
Odometer 20548 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[285/30 R20 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[285/30 R20 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |285/30 R20 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |285/30 R20 MICHELIN 6 mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information T
Accident Date  02/03/2019 Inspect Date / Time 16/04/2019 ( 02:30 PM )
Survey held at MUNICH AUTOMOBILES PTD LTD

30 TEBAN GARDENS CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 608927

5a. Remarks -~
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




y L7L7

ey}

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 4505Z

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

g i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Des on of Parts Condition . _iogs P
Qty gl i Workshop ($))| ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRY ITEMS (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
1/B021011 SIDE SILL, P (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 419.20 =
LABOUR
1|A061276 PROTECTIVE F (SN) NECESSARY 89.20 84.74
658.40 134.74
LABOUR
REMOVE DAMAGED BODY PARTS AND REPLACED 2,400.00 1,200.00
AFFECTED BODY PART. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
B021011 SIDE SILL, P.
KNOCK REAR RIGHT FENDER AND BOTH RIGHT DOOR. 1,200.00 600.00
PAINTING BOTH RIGHT DOOR, RIGHT SILL COVER AND 4,000.00 2,700.00
REAR RIGHT FENDER.
7.600.00 4,500.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,258.40 4,634.74
r RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) I ; I I 4.334.74]

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006782/T1sd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




